
From: Address Management (WODC) <addressmanagement@westoxon.gov.uk>  

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 11:50 AM 

To: Info <info@witney-tc.gov.uk> 

Cc: Jane Doughty <jane.doughty@westoxon.gov.uk>; Thomas Ashby 

<Thomas.Ashby@westoxon.gov.uk> 

Subject: SNN2024121 - Large Development - School Land West Witney 

Good Morning All 

Re: SNN2024121 – Large Development – School Land West Witney 

I have received an application to address 74 new properties at School Land West Witney. 

Planning Application 23/01206/FUL. Plan attached. 

The plan is to allocate 2 new street names and 1 new building name to development and in 

addition add new property numbers onto existing streets “Centenary Way” & “Mott Close”. 

The developer has no street or building names suggestions to propose and request that the 

Town Council propose the names for the development.   

When discussing these new names, please note there is another development in West 

Witney which may also require 1 new street name and possibly 4 building names. (Planning 

Application 23/01203/RES – 39 Apartments and 4 Retail Units). 

Please can you advise your preferred street and building names in order of preference along 

with the reason for each chosen name. I will then check the names and forward your 

proposals to the developer. Please can you come back to me by Tuesday 8th October with 

any suggestions that the parish council would like to make.  

Thank you for your assistance, however, should you require anything further please get in 

touch. 

Kind regards 

Tania Cole 

Address Management - West Oxfordshire District Council 
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